
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Greg May
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:08:47 AM

I think you should. Otherwise its just an echo chamber…much like the white house now.

On Dec 9, 2015, at 10:20 PM, May, Gregory <gregory.may@pioneer.com> 
wrote:

Not sure either. Someone reached out to Peter Bretting and not sure if they got a 
response. May reach out to Peter myself.  

On Dec 9, 2015, at 8:24 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

I don’t understand that. I brought it up with Peter Wenzl a few 
months ago and he was fine. I’ not sure what is driving that 
sentiment.
scott

On Dec 9, 2015, at 8:34 PM, May, Gregory 
<gregory.may@pioneer.com> wrote:

Was heading out thur for divseq but they seem to have 
no interest in industry. Likely to arrive sat. 

On Dec 9, 2015, at 5:29 PM, Scott Allen Jackson 
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

I booked it but meant to look for something 
else. I just check again for my dates and 
there are no more rooms at the marrriott!

When do you arrive?

On Dec 9, 2015, at 5:46 PM, 
May, Gregory 
<gregory.may@pioneer.com> 
wrote:

Did you get a house at PAG one 
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year?  The Courtyard is $264 a 
night this year.  WTF…
 
Gregory D May
DuPont Pioneer
Applied Technology Systems
Johnston, Iowa USA
Office: 515-535-6072
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